REPORT

From the office of the...

Elections Department

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Brenda Lin, CRO; Dalia Zubashev, DRO
SUBJECT: SRA Seat Allocation 2024

DATE: February 16, 2024

Dear Assembly,

The purpose of this memo is to note the 2024-2025 SRA Seat Allocation. We have calculated
each academic division according to the formula provided by Bylaw 3, Section 9.3.2.

This report was meant to be circulated to the Assembly before January 31. Please note that
Elections had recently found out that the way we received our information by the University had
apparently changed in terms of utilizing certain parameters for determining eligibility for running
in MSU Elections. We felt that this did not necessarily accurately reflect proper representation
numbers, within the academic divisions, with their query searches.

The Elections Department worked hard with the Registrar’s Office to get this completed, with the
correct information, in a timely fashion. With that being said, the numbers that we have
calculated are correct and final.

Below is a chart outlining the number of students currently in each division and the updated
allocated seats for the 2024-2025 SRA. The current total membership is 25,685 full-time
undergraduate students.

Caucus No. in Division | Total Seats
Arts & Science | 284 1
Business 3389 4
Engineering 6457 7
Health Sciences | 1211 2
Humanities 2078 3
Kinesiology 880 2
Nursing 542 1
Science 6983 7
Social Sciences | 3861 4

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know!

Best,



Brenda Lin, CRO
Dalia Zubashev, DRO



